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memo to all aqua-quip clients

to: All Clients
from: Gary Clark
date: November 22, 2016
subject: ProductUpdate -
Dear Valued Customer, Transformers

Aqua-Quip is pleased to announce the release of a new model of Plug-in Transformer.
This new model is easier to install as it comes with external quick-fit connectors.

Each model is being phased in over the next six months or so, with the new model
APL 511N being the first one released.

Information is provided below as to the old model and the new corresponding model codes.

Model being phased OUT Model being phased IN
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Model: APL 511N
Model: APL 511 Description: Single Output Transformer
Description: Single Output Transformer Output: 1 x12v 30va
Output: 1 x12v 30va Runs: One Light only
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Model: APL 512N
Model: APL 512 Description: Dual Output Transformer
Description: Dual Output Transformer Output: 2 x 12v 30va
Output: 2 x 12v 50va Runs: Up to two Lights
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Model: APL 514N
Model: APL 514 Description: Quad Output Transformer
Description: Quad Output Transformer Output: 4 x 12v 30va
Output: 4 x 12v 50va Runs: Up to four lights

For more information, contact Aqua-Quip on 02 9643 8338 or aqua@aquaquip.com.au
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